
From: Jarrett Walton
To: Steven G Labatt
Subject: [External] FW: Email
Date: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 11:47:43 AM

Below is an Email about Demonstration in Bemidji on 08-29-2018.

Sergeant Walton

From: Heather Ebbighausen 
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 12:07 PM
To: Jarrett Walton <jarrett.walton@co.beltrami.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Email

From: Mike Mastin 
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 12:00 PM
To: Charlene Sether <csether@ci.bemidji.mn.us>; Heather Ebbighausen
<Heather.Ebbighausen@co.beltrami.mn.us>; David Lazella <dlazella@ci.bemidji.mn.us>
Cc: Ernie Beitel <ernie.beitel@co.beltrami.mn.us>; Phil Hodapp <phil.hodapp@co.beltrami.mn.us>;
Nate Mathews <Nate.Mathews@ci.bemidji.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Email

FOR PLANNING PURPOSES:
Wednesday, August 29, 2018

Contact: Gabby Brown, gabby.brown@sierraclub.org, 914-261-4626
Martin Keller, mkeller@mediasavantcom.com, 612-220-6515

***MEDIA ADVISORY***
TODAY 12:30: Minnesota Indigenous and Advocacy Leaders to Take Action in
Continued Call on Governor Dayton to Stop Line 3
Leaders Will Escalate Ongoing Campaign Against Line 3, Call for Immediate Action to
Stop the Tar Sands Pipeline

Bemidji, MN -- Today, Native and non-Native leaders will be joined by national environmental
advocates to take escalated action in the Bemidji area to urge Governor Mark Dayton to act
immediately to stop Enbridge’s Line 3 tar sands pipeline.

At the same time, a group will gather at the governor’s office with live-streamed video of the action
to send a clear message to Governor Dayton that now is the time to act to stop the pipeline.

WHO: Faith leaders; Youth Climate Intervenors; local environmental and Indigenous advocates;
and national representatives from the Sierra Club.



Available for Comment:
•  Winona LaDuke, Executive Director, Honor the Earth
•  Loren Blackford, President, Sierra Club
•  Margaret Levin, Director, Sierra Club North Star Chapter
•  Kevin Whelan, Executive Director, MN350
•  Julia Frost Nerbonne, Executive Director, MN Interfaith Power and Light
•  Akilah Sanders Reed, Youth Climate Intervenor
•  And others

 
WHEN: TODAY, Wednesday, August 29 at 12:30pm CT
 
WHERE: Intersection of 3rd St. NW and Beltrami Ave NW, Bemidji, MN
 
**Livestream available here. Photos will be available to media following the action**
 
WHY: Enbridge’s Line 3 pipeline threatens Minnesota’s land, clean water, and manoomin (wild
rice) beds. The project has been permitted against the desires of four Tribal governments, and
would be a disaster for our climate. Last month, the MN Public Utilities Commission approved the
pipeline, ignoring the recommendations of the MN Department of Commerce, Office of
Administrative Hearings, Pollutions Control Agency, and Department of Natural Resources and
siding with a foreign pipeline company. The approved route would cross through critical ecological
and cultural resources. Governor Dayton has so far failed to take action, but he can still act to stop
this pipeline. Minnesotans, national environmental advocates, and Indigenous leaders are
standing together to send a clear message to Governor Dayton that this fight is far from over and
it’s time to step up and take immediate action to stop Line 3.
 
 
###
About the Sierra Club
The Sierra Club is America’s largest and most influential grassroots environmental organization,
with more than 3.5 million members and supporters nationwide. In addition to creating
opportunities for people of all ages, levels and locations to have meaningful outdoor experiences,
the Sierra Club works to safeguard the health of our communities, protect wildlife, and preserve
our remaining wild places through grassroots activism, public education, lobbying, and litigation.
For more information, visithttp://www.sierraclub.org.
 
***CAUTION: This email was sent from outside of Hennepin County. Unless you recognize
the sender and know the content, do not click links or open attachments.***



From: Cody Larson
To: Dennis R Jahnke
Cc: Shawn Abelson
Subject: [External] Private Sector Partnership Meeting
Date: Thursday, October 18, 2018 3:05:37 PM

Sgt. Jahnke,

I look forward to meeting you and others on October 22. I noticed something that caught my
attention almost immediately on the schedule; the Line 3 Pipeline Protests.

Unsure if Will filled you in but I was the lead tactical analyst for the North Dakota State and Local
Intelligence Center (NDSLIC/Fusion Center) during the Dakota Access Pipeline Protests and would
love to assist on that presentation if there is any interest in supplying background and I still have a
good amount of my files from the event. I was in the Tactical Operation Center in addition to the
Special Emergency Operation Center for the entirety of the event. A majority of the protestors here
were our left overs from DAPL after we evicted the camps.

Let me know if this is something that interests you and we can chat.

Very excited to meet you all next week regardless,

CODY LARSON
Security Intelligence Analyst 

Phone: 
2131 Lindau Lane - Suite 500 | Bloomington, Minnesota 55425 
Website| Blog| Facebook| Twitter

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have
received this message in error, and that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or

attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply e-mail, delete the message, and destroy any hard copy print-outs.
Thank you.

***CAUTION: This email was sent from outside of Hennepin County. Unless you recognize
the sender and know the content, do not click links or open attachments.***



From: Daniel J Antisdel
To: Jeffrey N Biebl; Edward M Hoffner; Daniel A Koski; Timothy J Chmielewski; John R Cramble; Kenneth S Hall; Eric

C Juntunen; James P Olafson; Damon S Page; Christopher A Schmidt; Lisa A Mueller
Cc: Steven G Labatt; Patty Strongitharm; Terrevawn M Dumond; Christopher A Mathisen
Subject: 2018 Cut Team Training
Date: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:55:06 AM
Attachments: 2018 Cut Team memo.docx

Afternoon everyone!

It’s that time again……. Please see the attachment. Any questions or concerns give me a shout
otherwise, plan on some Christmas Cut Team training.  



From: Richard W Stanek
To: Richard W Stanek; Jeffrey R Storms; Julianne Ortman; Peter J Dietzman; Tracey A Martin; Tim C Stout; Todd L

Turpitt
Subject: Bemidji Line 3 pipeline protest indicates renewed opposition after regulatory approval | MPR News
Date: Thursday, August 30, 2018 7:39:17 PM

https://www.mprnews.org/story/2018/08/29/bemidji-line-3-protest-indicates-renewed-
opposition-after-regulatory-approval

Bemidji Line 3 pipeline protes
indicates renewed opposition after
regulatory approval
Environment John Enger , Dan Kraker ·  Bemidji, Minn. ·  Aug 29, 2018

Approximately 50 people come together to demonsrate agains Enbridge's Line 3 though Minnesota in
Bemidji, Minn., Augus 28, 2018. Monika Lawrence for MPR News

Lisen Story audio

6min 26sec

About 50 environmentaliss marched down 3rd Street in downtown Bemidji
Wednesday afternoon, linking arms across the intersection at Beltrami Avenue
to sop trafc.

They said they were there to get the attention of Gov. Mark Dayton — hoping
he would do something to halt the progress of Enbridge Energy's Line 3 oil
pipeline replacement project, which has been winding its way through the
regulatory process for years.

• Full coverage: The Line 3 debate
• Podcas: Rivers of Oil











Enbridge said it expects that survey to be completed sometime this fall.

Assuming the company receives all the permits it needs, and isn't derailed by
any lawsuits, Enbridge plans to begin consruction on Line 3 in the frs quarter
of 2019.

Rich Stanek
Hennepin County Sheriff
1st Vice President - National Sheriffs Association 



From: Jeffrey R Storms
To: SH.Sheriff.Capt
Cc: Tracey A Martin; Peter J Dietzman; Todd L Turpitt
Subject: FW: [External] Newsletter
Date: Monday, September 17, 2018 9:07:56 AM
Attachments: MSA Connection Issue 45.pdf

image001.png

Jeffrey R. Storms
Chief Deputy
Hennepin County Sheriff’s Office
350 South 5th Street (Room 6)
Minneapolis, MN  55415
Office: 612-596-9870
Twitter  |  Facebook  |  Website

Every overdose death is preventable #NOverdose
Learn more

Please share with your staff. Bill

Bill Hutton
Executive Director
Minnesota Sheriffs’ Association
100 Empire Drive Suite 222
St. Paul, Minnesota 55103
Phone: 651-451-7216
bhutton@mnsheriffs.org
www.mnsheriffs.org

***CAUTION: This email was sent from outside of Hennepin County. Unless you recognize
the sender and know the content, do not click links or open attachments.***



From: Steven G Labatt
To: Jarrett Walton
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Email
Date: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 11:53:00 AM

Thanks for both emails.  Got the reports

From: Jarrett Walton <jarrett.walton@co.beltrami.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 11:47 AM
To: Steven G Labatt <Steven.Labatt@hennepin.us>
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



From: Kristen M Tomlinson
To: Mary A Jerde
Subject: RE: Weekly Report
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 2:36:59 PM
Attachments: Weekly Update January 28 to February 1 JEJ.docx

Updated with my stuff

Lieutenant Kristen Tomlinson
Hennepin County Sheriff’s Office
Professional Standards Division
350 South 5th Street, Room 26
Minneapolis, MN  55415
(office) 612-543-1299
(fax) 612-596-7696
www.hennepinsheriff.org

From: Mary A Jerde <Mary.Jerde@hennepin.us> 
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 1:24 PM
To: Kristen M Tomlinson <Kristen.Tomlinson@hennepin.us>
Subject: FW: Weekly Report

Please add to this one for now until we transfer this to you.

From: Jennifer E Johnson 
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 12:55 PM
To: Mary A Jerde <Mary.Jerde@hennepin.us>
Subject: Weekly Report

Here you go – its maiden voyage.

Lt. Jennifer Johnnson
Sheriff’s Personnel
612-596-9818

350 S 5th Street Room 24
Minneapolis, MN 55415



From: Jennifer E Johnson
To: Mary A Jerde
Subject: Weekly
Date: Friday, February 1, 2019 3:33:19 PM
Attachments: Weekly Update February 4 through February 8.docx

Sorry for the delay!
 
Lt. Jennifer Johnnson
Sheriff’s Personnel
612-596-9818

350 S 5th Street Room 24
Minneapolis, MN 55415
 



DATE: October 25, 2018 

TO: Captain Labatt 

FROM:  Lieutenant Antisdel 

SUBJECT: SRF Cut Team Training 

On December 5th 2018, Special Operations has requested that all members of the Cut Team report to HCSO 
Patrol HQ for a 4 hour training event. This training will, once again, focus on the fundamental aspects of 
responding to potential protestor activity.  Cut team members are requested to report to Patrol HQ by 0800. 
It is anticipated this training event will conclude at 1200. 

Attendance for this event is mandatory, unless excused in advance by a Team Supervisor.  

The uniform of the day will consist of the black Cut Team uniform. Those of you who are assigned a 
portable radio please bring it. There will be no need to bring assigned riot gear. As always, please be 
prepared for the possibility of inclement weather conditions. 

Reminder: CUT team training is funded out of divisional / unit budgets.  I have also attached a very brief 
overview of the day’s activities.  Please keep in mind this schedule is subject to change, depending on the 
day’s activities.  

If you should have any additional questions or concerns, I may be contacted @ 

Activities will consist of the following: 

08:00- Arrive at ESD Patrol HQ. 

08:00- Brief review of Enbridge (Line-3) protest activity 

08:30- Equipment inventory and protest device extrications 

11:30- Clean-up 

12:00 Clear Training  












